
 

 

 

 
AGENDA         

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – December 1, 2016 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 
2. Minutes – October 27, 2016, Plan Commission Meeting. 

 
3. Planned Unit Development Amendment – J.J. Merkel Cont. Inc. - Condo Style Apartments – 

 Glen Brooke Drive. 
 

4. Certified Survey Map – J.J. Merkel Cont. Inc. – Glen Brooke Drive. 
 

5. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Lumber Sales - Sign – Delaney Court. 
 

6. Redevelopment Plan Community Workshop Update. 
 

7. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 
8. Adjourn. 
 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the Village 

Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting.  It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend 

the above meeting.  No action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental 

body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 

attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 

 



 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES        

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – October 27, 2016 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 

  Chairperson Mike Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

  Members present: Steve Schoen, Greg Winn, Jeff Dalton, Peter Habel, and Tr. Kruepke. 

  Members Absent:  Tr. Emmrich 

  Others present:  Tr. Kurtz 
 

2. Minutes – September 29, 2016, Plan Commission Meetings. 
  

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Jeff Dalton to approve the minutes of September 29, 

2016.     

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3.  Certified Survey Map – Peters – Pleasant Valley Road, Extraterritorial. 
 

Mark Peters was present and had received staff comments.  Motion by Peter Habel, 

second by Tr. Kruepke to Recommend the Village Board Approve the Certified Survey 

Map – Peters – Pleasant Valley Road, Extraterritorial, subject to staff comments. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4.  Certified Survey Map – Holz – English Oaks. 
 

Mr. Holz was present and had received staff comments.  The developer agreement will be 

discussed at the Village Board Meeting.  The size of the outbuilding was discussed.  

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Kruepke to Recommend the Village Board 

Approve the Certified Survey Map, Holz, English Oaks, subject to staff comments. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

5.  Conditional Use – Cathedral Builders, Inc. – Tower Dr. – Sign Permit & Front & 

West Elevation Alteration. 
 

Dean and Jody Giacomin were present and had received staff comments.     

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Jeff Dalton to Recommend the Village Board Approve 

Conditional Use – Cathedral Builders, Inc. – Tower Dr. – Sign Permit & Front & West 

Elevation Alteration, per staff comments. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

6.  Planned Unit Development Amendment – Lumber Sales – Delaney Court – 

Containment Wall Height. 
 

Brad Egan was present and had received staff comments.  Brad gave background that 

originally the scrap from the business was going to be made into mulch.  There was an 

enclosure for that with a fence.  Since then the property owner has decided on in-floor 

heat with a log burner.  He will not make mulch but use the scrape to feed the burner.  In 

the summer when there is less heat he will store the wood.   



 

 

 

The property owner wants to increase the height of the fence on the inside and berm 

around it with a six foot fence but eight feet inside.  This is on the northeast corner of the 

property.  There are pines along the east.  Someone could see a six foot fence. 

The woodburner was questioned. The woodburner would be about 150 feet from the 

property line. Discussion of the woodburner ensued. The state plan review date is 

October 31.  Steve Schoen commented that neighboring communities require a smoke 

study.  Brad commented that the woodburner had went through staff for approval. 

Brad Egan commented that the additional change is that on the East edge of the property 

there was more green space and the property owner has made a hard surface of slag. 

The Fuel Island was moved toward the fenced enclosure area.  The landscaping varies 

slightly but is quite nice and is more than shown on the drawings.  Two outdoor lights 

have been added. The outdoor lights need to come before the plan commission. 

The fuel tanks were on the south property line, now they are on the north property line.  

Motion by Tr. Kruepke, second by Peter Habel to recommend approval of a six foot high 

fence and increasing the containment area with screen vegetation (evergreen) along the 

perimeter of the east property line westward to the far west edge of the containment area 

per the rough drawing. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

Steve Schoen requested that the property owner come to the meetings. 
 

7. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
  

The November Plan Commission Meeting will be on December 1
st
 and the December 

meeting will be on January 5, 2017.   

Steve Schoen requested that in the future Jim Micech, John Walther and/or Brian Kober 

would attend the meetings. 
 

8. Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Kruepke to adjourn.  

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 7:34 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk / Treasurer 

 





















600ft4002000
DISCLAIMER: This map is not guaranteed to be

accurate, correct, current, or complete and
conclusions drawn are the responsibility of the

user.





























BUILDING 58,590       47,570       (11,020)      
PAVEMENT 88,990       73,275       (15,715)      
GRASS 174,935     201,670     26,735       
TOTAL 322,515     322,515     -            

APPROVED 
SWMM FOR SITE

DESIGN 
10/31/2016

DIFFERENCEAREAS (SF)



















 
 
 
Kemmel Design LLC 
864 Ojibwe Path 
Kewaskum, WI 53040 
920-948-5200 
www.kemmeldesign.com  
ron@kemmeldesign.com 
 
October 13,  2016 
 
Re: W218 N17476 Delaney Court Jackson, WI 
 
This is a letter of intent that Kemmel Design LLC has prepared a sign design for 
Lumber Sales Products at location W218 N17476 Delaney Court Jackson, WI. 
The sign is a single sided non illuminated unit. The sign would be ground mount 
with 8” x 8” posts and finished with aluminum sign board with a wooden sign cap 
per layout design. Everything to be assembled using all weather hardware. 
Installation to be located at the south entrance of the property per site plan. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kemmel Design LLC 
 
 
 
Ron Kemmel, Owner 



 
 
 
Kemmel Design LLC 
864 Ojibwe Path 
Kewaskum, WI 53040 
920-948-5200 
www.kemmeldesign.com  
ron@kemmeldesign.com 
 
October 13,  2016 
 
Re: W218 N17476 Delaney Court Jackson, WI 
 
Impact Statement: 

A. N/A 
B. N/A 
C. N/A 
D. N/A 
E. Business sign for Lumber Sales & Products to be installed at the south 

entrance of property. Single sided ground mount sign with 8” x 8” post 4 
feet in the ground. Non-illuminated sign finished with all-weather aluminum 
sign board and hardware. Overall dimensions of 113” x 114” 

F. N/A 
G. N/A 
H. Installation completion by date of November 11th or per approved sign 

permit. 
I. N/A 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Kemmel Design LLC 
 
 
 
Ron Kemmel, Owner 





DELANEY COURT

LOCATION PLAN
NOT TO SCALE

2CONCRETE APRON
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"4

SIDEWALK CURB
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"3

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

SITE PLAN

6/4/16

8/16/16

C1-A1.0

BCE, BW

A1.0

STATE REVIEW

15-00170

08.16.2016

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"
1

SITE PLAN

PLANT  SCHEDULE 
 
KEY QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME PLANT SIZE ROOTS MATURE AT PLANTING 

 
D1 2 BETULA PAPYRIFERA BIRCH, PAPER 40’ 3 BRANCH 

CLUMP 

B & B 

       

E1 4 JUNIPERUS SCOPULORUM JUNIPER, ROCKY MOUNTAIN - 

WELCH 

6 – 15’ 2-1/2” CAL. B & B 

       

S1 10 SPIRACA BUMALDA SPIREA, GOLDMOUND 2 – 3’ 12 – 18” HIGH POT 

S2 9 EUONYMUS, ALATUS 
‘COMPACTA’ 

BURNING BUSH, COMPACT 3 – 5’ 12 – 18” HIGH POT 

       

       

       

       

       

 

256,003 S.F.
5.88

42,500 S.F.
10,000 S.F.
52,500 S.F.

6,953 S.F.
28,030 S.F.

8,929 S.F.
53,944 S.F.
97,856 S.F. 38.22% OF SITE

158,147 S.F. 61.78% OF SITE

REQUIRED ACTUAL
40'-0" 128.58' W
20'-0" 130' S 50' N
20'-0" 215' EREAR YARD SETBACK:

SITE AREA:
SITE DATA:

ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT:

PARKING STALL REQUIREMENTS:

AREA OF PROPOSED LEAN TO

50'-0"
BUILDING HEIGHT:

FRONT YARD SETBACK:
SIDE YARD SETBACK:

27'-6"

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED:
HANDICAP PARKING REQUIRED:

23
1

HANDICAP PARKING PROVIDED: 1

ACRES

TOTAL BUILDING FOOTPRINT:

TOTAL HARD SURFACE AREA:
TOTAL GREENSPACE AREA:

AREA OF PROPOSED BUILDING

CONCRETE AREA:
HEAVY DUTY PAVING:
LIGHT DUTY PAVING:

STONE DRIVE AREA:



 
 
 
Kemmel Design LLC 
864 Ojibwe Path 
Kewaskum, WI 53040 
920-948-5200 
www.kemmeldesign.com  
ron@kemmeldesign.com 
 
October 13,  2016 
 
Re: W218 N17476 Delaney Court Jackson, WI 
 
Landscape plan: 
 
NO landscaping to be needed or completed for the finished sign installation by 
Kemmel Design LLC. Finished grass once final grading of the property is 
completed. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kemmel Design LLC 
 
 
 
Ron Kemmel, Owner 







STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

 Plan Commission Meeting – December 1, 2016 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

1. Planned Unit Development Amendment – J.J. Merkel Cont. Inc. - Condo Style 

Apartments – Glen Brooke Drive. 

 

Building Inspection 
 

 State of Wisconsin Plan Review will be required. 

 Buildings shall be fully sprinkled Per State Code. 

 A common meter room shall be incorporated with this floor plan and each condo unit shall be 

individually metered. 

 Each unit shall be individually addressed (two sets of addresses required per unit.  One set 

installed at the overhead door area and one set at the front door area). 

 Dumpster enclosure(s) shall be installed around the dumpster and recycle containers 

 Developer shall submit a color sample board for each building (shingle, siding, brick, shutters, 

soffit and fascia colors, etc.). 

 A Developers Agreement shall be completed and approved by the Village Board 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 All utilities will be verified on location and use.  If lateral or service is not used, then 

removal will be required to the main. 

 Each residential unit will have a separate water meter, and a meter room will be required. 

 The proposed development will not be part of the Village’s Trash and Recycling Collection 

Contract.  The Developer will be required to have a separate collection contract.    

 

Police Department 
 

 No Comments. 

 

Fire Department 
 

 Coordinate addresses consecutive and visible to the road. 

 Knox box on each building. 

 

Administrative/Planning 
 

 No Additional Comments. 

 

2. Certified Survey Map – J.J. Merkel Cont. Inc. – Glen Brooke Drive. 

 

Building Inspection 
 

 Recommend Approval. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 The CSM does remove all existing easements, and the lot from the original Developer’s 

Agreement of Twin Bridges Development.  A new Developer’s Agreement should be 

created so all parties understand the necessary requirements for improvements of the 

development. 

 

 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

 Plan Commission Meeting – December 1, 2016 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Police Department 
 

 No Comments. 

 

Fire Department 
 

 No Comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 
 

 No Additional Comments. 

 

3. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Lumber Sales – Delaney Court. 

 

Building Inspection 
 

 A Separate Sign Permit shall be required for the installation of the Sign. 

 Sign shall be installed per the proposed location submitted on the Site Plan. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 

 

 The sign needs to be placed on the property and not in the right of way of Delaney 

Court.  The proposed sign is a great addition to the property. 

 

Police Department 
 

 No Comments. 

 

Fire Department 
 

 No Comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 
 

 No Additional Comments. 

 

 

 



MAIN STREET

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

EXISTING SPRUCE STREET

NEW STREET

SPRUCE STREET EXTENDED

C
E

N
T

E
R
 S

T
R

E
E

T

C
E

N
T

E
R S

T
R

E
E

T

GEORGETOWN DRIVE

REYNOLDS STREET

HICKORY LANE

Jackson Park

Meadowview Park

Community Activities
• Concerts
• Festivals & gatherings

Recreation
• Baseball
• Softball
• Volleyball
• Tennis

Hickory Lane
Park

Jackson Recreation Loop
(~1.25 miles)

Jackson
Recreation

Loop
(~1.25 miles)

Commercial Conversion/
Redevelopment

Civic
Campus

New Residential

Planned Eisenbahn Trail 
(rails to trails program) 

Multi Family

Christ
Lutheran
Church

Commercial Conversion/
Redevelopment

Village Fire
Station

Public Works

Stormwater

Future Jackson
School Site

Coffeeville

Jackson Area
Community Center

Community Connection
& Interaction

Future Bike &
Pedestrian Crossing

Existing Trail

L
o

n
g

e
r Te

rm
 R

o
u

te

N
e

a
r Te

rm
 R

o
u

te

P

P

P
Commercial

Redevelopment

Historic
Rehab

Historic
Reuse

Realign Intersection
& Expand

Redevelopment Site

Historic Preservation
Adaptive Reuse Mixed Use

Enhanced
Connection

Multi
Family

Multi
Family

Townhomes/
Duplex/

Four Unit

Mixed Use

Mixed Use

Creek Corridor
Enhancements

• Unique local retail corridor
• Second floor office & residential
• Quality building inventory
• Convert as ownership changes to 
    downtown oriented mixed use

DOWNTOWN “FOUR CORNERS”DDOOWNTOOWWN FOOURR CCORNERSOO
• Commercial uses at each corner
• Prominent intersection/circulation route, 
 north/south connections
• Reactivate available commercial
• Commercial activity node development
• Redevelop school site with new construction          
    commercial & residential if school relocates
• Parking organization plan

• Adaptive reuse of historic downtown buildings
• Long term redevelopment sites
• Create destination with downtown uses/
 farmers market
• Realign intersection

JACKSON SCHOOL REDEVELOPMENTJ C SO SC OO D OOS

lle

• Catalytic downtown opportunity
• Mixed use commercial/residential at Main St
• Community space
• Historic reuse
• Development density transition
• Internal parking

i l l il idi l l il id

COMMERCIAL CONVERSIONS

• Neighborhood connections
• Paint on the street
• Youth, family, school and park connections
• Sense of place

i hb h d ihhi hb h d ihh

JACKSON RECREATION LOOP

P blP bli Wi W kkWWWW

vvil

EXISTING SPRUCE STREET

NEW STREETViillage FireVill
tationSt

Coffee

Commercialmo
Redevelopmentnod

Creek Corridororridoreek Coee
Enhancementsehanceh

ev

ChristP

FamilyllJ

Redevelopment Sitepment Sevelope e

Realign Intersectionee
& Expandxpandx d& E d

Redevelopment Sitepment Sevelope e

Mixed Usex Uixe U
i d b ildildii dd

PP

Adaptive reuusse of histp ve r sp fAdAd titi ff hihi tff

VILLAGE SQUARE

© 2015

VANDEWALLE &
ASSOCIATES INC.

 

0' 200' 400' 800'

Downtown & Civic Core
Redevelopment Opportunities

Jackson, Wisconsin

DRAFT

Revised: November 8, 2016



JACKSON NORTHEAST
BUSINESS PARK

TID 4

TID 2

TID 4

TID 2 Jackson
Park

Jackson Marsh
Wildlife Area

Meadow-
view
Park

Reis
Memorial

Park

CREP Easement

Highland Creek Farms
Subdivision Park

Glen Brook Subdivision Park

Cedar Run
Park

Cedar
Creek

Parkway

DNR

DNR

DNR

Planned Eisenbahn Trail 
(rails to trails program) 

bdivis Paaarararbdivision Paarrrr

Meadoeado
view
ParkPa

Jackson Area
Community Center

Living Word
Lutheran 

High School

Morning Star
Lutheran School

Jackson
Elementary

School

Civic
Campus

Fire
Station

Future
School

Hasmer
Lake

Tillie
Lake

Cedar Creek
Cedar C

re
ek

DOWNTOWN “FOUR CORNERS”

HIGHWAY 60/MAIN STREET 

COMMERCIAL INFILL

COMMERCIAL CONVERSION/
REDEVELOPMENT

TID 2

TIID 2

Morning StarMorning Sta
Lutheran Schooltheran Scho

ggg
Lutheran Schooltheran Scho

Jackson
Park

Reis
oriaMMMeMMM oriaemoemo

ParP kPark

Living Word
Lutheran 

g

High School

onJackackso
tarytaryElementtElemen
olooSchoS ho

alalll

DOWNTOWN & CIVIC COREDODOOWNWNTOTOOWNN & CCIVIVIC COREOOOOOWW CTOOOOWW R

DOWNTOWN “FOUR CORNERS”

DDODODOOOOOOOWNWNWNNTOTOTOTOOTOTOTOTOOOOWNWNNN && CCCCCCIVVIVIVIVVIVII ICIC CCOREOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOWWW CCOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOWW R
• Create downtown image
• Improve walkability & placemaking 
 (Jackson Recreation Loop)
• Main St redevelopment sites
• Develop blocks off of Main St
• Mixed use commercial/multi-family

HIHIIIIGHGGG WAYY 606066 /MMMMMAIAAA NN STSTSS RERERR ET00/M/M/MMMMMMM NN SSSHHHHIHIHIHIHIIIGGGGHGHGGGGG WAWAYY YY Y Y 6060606060606060 MMMMMAAAAIIAAAAA NNNNNNN STSTSTSTSS REREREERERERERR ETET 0000////M/M/M/M/M/M/MMM SSSSS
• Commercial infill/  redevelopment & 

enhancements
• Near term redevelopment opportunities
• Additional eating establishments
• Employment growth & expansion
• Walkability & wayfinding enhancements

• Retail mix
• Build off existing businesses
• Enhance bike & pedestrian connections
• Quality building inventory

REREEDED VEELOLOPMPMENENE T

COMMERCIAL INFILL

DD OO

COCOOOMMMMMMERERCIAL INFILLCCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOCOOOOOOOMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMEREERERERERERERRRRCCICCC AL INFILL
• Retail mix• Retail mix• Retail mix

• Conversion to downtown oriented 
mixed use over time

• Unique local retail corridor
• Second floor office & commercial

DODOWNW TOOWNWN FOOURU CCORO NERS
• Commercial uses at each corner
• Prominent intersection/circulation route, 
 north/south connections
• Reactivate available commercial
• Commercial activity node development
• Redevelop school site with new construction          
    commercial & residential if school relocates
• Parking organization plan

VILLAGE SQUARE

DD

DD

DD

D
• ••••
• ••

• 
• 
• 

DD

VIVILLLLAGAGEE SQQUAUAREREVVILLLLLLAGA EE SQSQQQQQQQUAUARERE
• Mixed use downtown area
• Ground level commercial
• Residential or office above
• Organize buildings around parking area
• Program parking area for downtown
    gatherings, markets,  etc.        

rk

owow
w
k

kkkkkkkkk
•
••

•
•
•
 
•

VVV

D

DDDDDD

D

DDD
••••••••
•••

•
•
•

DD

•••••
•••

•
•
•

VVV

CCedar Run
Park

Cedaredar
Creek

Parrkwayayyyyy

wwwwwwww---------wwwwwwww---------

kkkkkkkkkkkkkk

CivicCivic
Campus

Jackson AreaJackso
Community CenterCommun

Fire
Station

Future
School

COMMUNITY GATEWAYCOCOMMMMUNITY Y GAG TEWAYY

Lakee

CCOOOMMMMM UNITYY GGATEWAYY
• Highway serving commercial
• Employment expansion
• Sense of place improvements
• Business Center growth & expansion
• Recreational use enhancement   

Lakeke

cicii

n
e

m

TillieTil
Lakeak

ala

nts
expansion

ment   nt   nt

INFILL
EMPLOYMENT

REDEV
REDEV

REDEV

REDEV

PARK &
RIDE

MAIN STREET

O
L

D
 U

S
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
 4

5
O

L
D

 U
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y
 4

5

SHERMAN ROAD

CEDAR CREEK ROAD

JA
C

K
S

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

SPRUCE STREET

EXTENDED

R E S I D E N T I A L

R E S I D E N T I A L

E M P L O Y M E N T  C E N T E R

E M P L O Y M E N T  E X PA N S I O N

C O M M U N I T Y

R E TA I L /
S E R V I C E S

M U LT I

F A M I LY

R E S .

R E S I D E N T I A L

C O M M E R C I A L

C O M M E R C I A L

C O M M .

R E S I D E N T I A L

60

45

60

P

New Street Connection

Existing Trail

Planned Future Trail

Planned Eisenbahn Trail 
(rails to trails program) 

TID 2 Boundary

TID 4 Boundary

Jackson Northeast
Business Park Boundary

Park

Natural Area

Legend

© 2015

VANDEWALLE &
ASSOCIATES INC.

 

Revised: November 8, 2016 0' 550' 1,100' 2,200'

Opportunity Analysis

Jackson, Wisconsin

DRAFT


	12012019 Plan Commission Agenda.
	10272016 Plan Commission Draft Minutes.
	3. Planned Unit Development Amendment - J.J. Merkel Cont. Inc. - Condo Style Apartments - Glen Brooke Drive.
	application #1
	appication #2
	application #3
	application #4
	rules
	letter of intent
	WashingtonCountyWI (2)
	FRONT-BROWN2
	REAR-BROWN2
	SIDE-BROWN2
	FRONT-GRAY2
	REAR-GRAY2
	SIDE-GRAY2
	Site Plan-M
	FRONT & REAR ELEVATIONS
	END ELEVATIONS CURRENT
	FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	HANDICAP UNIT FLOOR PLAN
	landscape plan5
	Mass Grading Plan 2016-11-01

	4. Certified Survey Map - J. J. Merkel Cont. Inc. Glen Brooke Drive.
	5. Planned Unit Development Amendment - Lumber Sales - Sign - Delaney Court.
	Staff Comments.
	6. Redevelopment Plan Community Workshop Update.



